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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Fish. Wildlife and Marine Resources. Bureau of Ecosystem Health. Region 5
232 Golf Course Road. Warrensburg, NY 12885

P. ( 518) 623- 1229 1 F ( 518) 623- 3603

wwv. clac Fly . gov

Sent Via Email Only

November 6, 2024

Jorel Spain

50 Century Hill Drive
Latham, NY 12110

j. spain(o)ctmale.com

Re: Article 24 Wetland Validation Request — Reynolds Road
Freshwater Wetland Validation, Wetland F- 7 ( Class 11) 
65 Reynolds Rd; Tax Parcel ID#: 64.- 2- 86. 12, 64.- 2- 80. 11, 64.- 2- 80. 12
Fort Edward, NY 12828

Moreau ( T), Saratoga County

Dear Jorel Spain: 

FU COP' 

I have reviewed the wetland delineation map entitled " 65 Reynolds Road Wetland Delineation
Map", dated September 23, 2024. The wetland boundary on this map accurately depicts the limits
of Freshwater Wetland F- 7 as verified by the Department of Environmental Conservation ( DEC). 

The wetland boundary validated by the DEC remains valid for five years from the validation
October 29, 2024). For official use of the wetland boundary after this five- year period, the

boundary must be re -validated by DEC staff. This may include additional flagging and survey of the
wetland boundary if changes are noted. 

Be advised that changes to Article 24 regulations are expected in January of 2025; therefore, 
jurisdictional determinations depicted on the map referenced above are only valid until December
31, 2024. Information regarding wetland mapping and jurisdictional determinations may be subject
to change when new regulations go into effect. 

If you have any questions regarding the above -referenced project as it related to the DEC
freshwater wetland regulations, please contact me at ( 518) 623- 1710. If you have any questions
regarding permitting, please contact the Division of Environmental Permits at ( 518) 623- 1200. 
Please note that this letter does not relieve you of the responsibility of obtaining any necessary
permits or approvals from the DEC, other state or federal agencies or local municipalities. 

Sincerely, 

Renee Perrotte

Wetland Ecologist

RP: tic

Enclosure: 65 Reynolds Road Wetland Delineation Map

MEW Department of
5YOR Environmental

Conservation


